From: Andrew Mahoney

To: Mauck, Ridgely

Cc: Kurt I. Nelson; Matthew Cardin (matthew.cardin@eversource.com); Sherrie Trefry; Jake Tinus

Subject: Transmittal of final documents NHFG Review NHB22-3689 Eversource M183 Structure Replacement Madbury
Dover AoT

Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 11:13:59 AM

Attachments: image001.png

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Hi Ridge,

Linked below are the updated plans and updated application package for the M183 AoT application
with the NHFG BMP recommendations included within the notes section of the project plans.

M183 Plans:

https://vhb-

my.sharepoint.com/:b:/p/amahoney/EWHOgmYpDYpPtvpx7IZDNPWBOWW8XtgehINZgmYNTVmr7Q
2e=MJbREs

M183 AoT Application Package:

https://vhb-
my.sharepoint.com/:b:/p/amahoney/EWxQnUZdgadClVIx_DmIZXgB53UKUE3ISBiddIZxf-YVjQ~?
e=nXHRUL

Additionally, project construction is planned to begin as soon as possible upon permit approval. With
that, | wanted to inquire about the start of construction waiver and how/when that should be
submitted?

Let me know if anything else is needed regarding the AoT application.

Thank you,

Andrew Mahoney
Water Resources Scientist
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